
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR THE POSITION OF LAFCO INTERIM 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

April 9, 2025 

This Memorandum of Agreement for the Position of Interim Executive Officer ('"Agreement") is 
made by and between the Local Agency Formation Commission, County of Orange (·'LAFCO" or 
the "Commission") and Luis Tapia ("Tapia"), an individual, both of whom agree as follows: 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, LAFCO is in need of an Interim Executive Officer; and 

WHEREAS, Tapia currently and capably serves as LAFCO's Assistant Executive Officer 
and possesses the professional skills and qualifications necessary to provide the services required 
of an Interim Executive Officer; and 

WHEREAS, LAFCO desires to employ Tapia as Interim Executive Officer, and Tapia 

desires to accept the position of Interim Executive Officer, and 

WHEREAS, the Commission's intent in entering into this Agreement is to provide for 
certain benefits, establish conditions of employment and to set working conditions for Tapia during 

his service as Interim Executive Officer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration for the mutual covenants herein, this parties agree 
as follows: 

1. Appointment: Pursuant to Government Code Section 56384, LAFCO hereby appoints
Tapia and Tapia accepts appointment to the position of LAFCO Interim Executive Officer.

2. Term and Termination: This Agreement shall be effective as of April 1, 2025 and shall
remain in effect until such time as a new Executive Officer commences employment with LAFCO

or this Agreement is otherwise terminated as provided below.

a. At-Will Nature of Appointment: Tapia understands that he has no constitutionally

protected property or other interest in his employment as Interim Executive Officer and has no 

due process rights associated with this temporary appointment. Tapia understands and expressly 

agrees that he serves in the Interim Executive Officer position on a temporary basis at the will 

and pleasure of the Commission and that his temporary appointment may be rescinded and this 

Agreement terminated at any time by the Commission without cause. Tapia is not eligible for 

any severance benefits due to this appointment upon termination of this Agreement. regardless of 
the manner in which the appointment ends. The parties specifically agree that no advance notice 

is required to end his Interim appointment. 








